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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Pell, Leigh; Read, David; Mulkey, Cindy; Scearce, Lynn; Hoefert, Lee
Subject: Delivered: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:54:33 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Leigh.Pell@dep.state.fl.us"Pell, Leigh
HYPERLINK "mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us"Read, David
HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us"Mulkey, Cindy
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us"Hoefert, Lee
Subject: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Arif, Syed
Subject: Delivered: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:54:33 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
Subject: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: cbittle@broward.org; Hoefert, Lee; Dee_Morse@nps.gov; john_bunyak@nps.gov; kkosky@golder.com;


rudy_sanchez@fpl.com; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov
Cc: Pell, Leigh; Read, David; Arif, Syed; Mulkey, Cindy; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:54:32 PM


All:


A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at
http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0110036/00006966.pdf.
 


If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.  The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.


ARMS PA Project ID: 0110036-010-AC
Facility Name: Port Everglades Power Plant
Florida County: Broward


Project Description: Modernize the existing Port Everglades Plants 1-4
to a 3-on-1 combined-cycle facility.


Permit Application Processor: Leigh-Ann Pell
Processor Phone: (850) 717-9033
Processor Email Address: Leigh.Pell@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 1/24/12


 


Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application
processor identified above. 


Job Information Needed


Application Contact:  Rudy Sanchez


Professional Engineer of Record:  Ken Kosky


The division requests that the application contact and/or professional engineer of record
answer the following questions on job creation regarding the project.


·         How many temporary construction jobs will be created?  How long (months) will
construction take?


·         How many new permanent jobs will be created at the facility once the project is
complete?


·         How many new permanent local jobs will be created in the vicinity of the facility as a
result of the project?  What types of jobs will these be?


Please direct the job information to me.



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:cbittle@broward.org

mailto:Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Dee_Morse@nps.gov

mailto:john_bunyak@nps.gov

mailto:kkosky@golder.com

mailto:rudy_sanchez@fpl.com

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov

mailto:Leigh.Pell@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0110036/00006966.pdf

mailto:Leigh.Pell@dep.state.fl.us





Thanks,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Kathleen Forney
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Re: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2012 9:53:20 AM


Just checking that you are not assigning a PSD # for this project. We
are assigning one of our own for the PSD portion and don't want to mess
up numbering for the next PSD permit from FL.


Thanks
-----------------------------------------------
Katy R. Forney
Air Permits Section
EPA - Region 4
61 Forsyth St., SW
Atlanta, GA 30303


Phone: 404-562-9130
Fax: 404-562-9019


From:   "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
To:     "cbittle@broward.org" <cbittle@broward.org>, "Hoefert, Lee"
            <Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us>, "Dee_Morse@nps.gov"
            <Dee_Morse@nps.gov>, "john_bunyak@nps.gov"
            <john_bunyak@nps.gov>, "kkosky@golder.com"
            <kkosky@golder.com>, "rudy_sanchez@fpl.com"
            <rudy_sanchez@fpl.com>, Kathleen Forney/R4/USEPA/US@EPA,
            Heather Ceron/R4/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc:     "Pell, Leigh" <Leigh.Pell@dep.state.fl.us>, "Read, David"
            <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>, "Arif, Syed"
            <Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us>, "Mulkey, Cindy"
            <Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us>, "Friday, Barbara"
            <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>, "Scearce, Lynn"
            <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Date:   01/25/2012 02:54 PM
Subject:        New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port
            Everglades Power Plant


 All:
A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of
Environmental Protection Div. of Air Resource Management and is
currently under review and can be viewed at
http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0110036/00006966.pdf.


If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.
The following identifies your project number and permit application
processor.
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|----------------------------+-------------------------------------------|
|    ARMS PA Project ID:     |    0110036-010-AC                         |
|----------------------------+-------------------------------------------|
|    Facility Name:          |    Port Everglades Power Plant            |
|----------------------------+-------------------------------------------|
|    Florida County:         |    Broward                                |
|----------------------------+-------------------------------------------|
|    Project Description:    |    Modernize the existing Port Everglades |
|                            |    Plants 1-4 to a 3-on-1 combined-cycle  |
|                            |    facility.                              |
|----------------------------+-------------------------------------------|
|    Permit Application      |    Leigh-Ann Pell                         |
|    Processor:              |                                           |
|----------------------------+-------------------------------------------|
|    Processor Phone:        |    (850) 717-9033                         |
|----------------------------+-------------------------------------------|
|    Processor Email Address:|    Leigh.Pell@dep.state.fl.us             |
|----------------------------+-------------------------------------------|
|    Received in-house:      |    1/24/12                                |
|----------------------------+-------------------------------------------|


Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the
permit application processor identified above.


Job Information Needed


Application Contact:  Rudy Sanchez


Professional Engineer of Record:  Ken Kosky


The division requests that the application contact and/or professional
engineer of record answer the following questions on job creation
regarding the project.
   ·         How many temporary construction jobs will be created?  How
   long (months) will construction take?
   ·         How many new permanent jobs will be created at the facility
   once the project is complete?
   ·         How many new permanent local jobs will be created in the
   vicinity of the facility as a result of the project?  What types of
   jobs will these be?


Please direct the job information to me.


Thanks,


Lynn Scearce







Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you
received from the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer
Survey.


*********************** ATTACHMENT NOT DELIVERED  *******************


This Email message contained an attachment named
  image001.jpg
which may be a computer program. This attached computer program could
contain a computer virus which could cause harm to EPA's computers,
network, and data.  The attachment has been deleted.


This was done to limit the distribution of computer viruses introduced
into the EPA network.  EPA is deleting all computer program attachments
sent from the Internet into the agency via Email.


If the message sender is known and the attachment was legitimate, you
should contact the sender and request that they rename the file name
extension and resend the Email with the renamed attachment.  After
receiving the revised Email, containing the renamed attachment, you can
rename the file extension to its correct name.


For further information, please contact the EPA Call Center at
(866) 411-4EPA (4372). The TDD number is (866) 489-4900.


***********************  ATTACHMENT NOT DELIVERED
***********************








From: Bittle, Clifton
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:55:39 PM
Attachments: Read New Application- 0110036-010-AC FL Power and Light Port Everglades Power Plant.msg


________________________________


Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or officials are public
records, available to any person upon request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to
or from the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.
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Read: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant


			From


			Bittle, Clifton


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message was read on Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:55:36 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).










From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:56:38 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:55:54 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Sanchez, Rudy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:56:51 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:55:35 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:59:44 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:59:42 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Mulkey, Cindy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 3:03:20 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 25, 2012 3:03:19 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 3:19:47 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 25, 2012 3:19:45 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2012 7:57:00 AM


Your message was read on Thursday, January 26, 2012 7:56:58 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Hoefert, Lee
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:54:48 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:54:45 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: cbittle@broward.org
Subject: Relayed: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:54:34 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:cbittle@broward.org"cbittle@broward.org
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
To: rudy_sanchez@fpl.com
Subject: Relayed: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:54:35 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:rudy_sanchez@fpl.com"rudy_sanchez@fpl.com
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
To: Dee_Morse@nps.gov; john_bunyak@nps.gov
Subject: Relayed: New Application- 0110036-010-AC, FL, Power and Light, Port Everglades Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 2:54:33 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Dee_Morse@nps.gov"Dee_Morse@nps.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:john_bunyak@nps.gov"john_bunyak@nps.gov
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



